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MEMORANDUM
/s THE WHITE HOUSE
SE ' WASHINCTON

R OmMT AT

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: RICHARD V. ALLEN
SUBJECT: World Peace Council

& 6lc¢wA4uL.dL£2LL+¢;4vo
I,called your attention

to the agenda for 1981 of the so-called ""World Peace Council,"
a Soviet front organization operating out of Helsinki. (C)
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. Ohfttﬂaou4+o.
Given the great experience of the WPE- in organizing mass
demonstrations on behalf of Soviet causes it would be very
important to prevent it from carrying out its plans in the
United :ates. The Department of State in particular ould

refusguagé' sue yisas to foreign travelers planning to
atten a%unctlgﬂs"iin'this country, which are usually
international in scope. (S)

RECOMMENDATION

That instructions be given to the Department of State to refuse
visas to foreign visitors connected with the World Peace Council
or individuals planning to attend WPC functions. (C)

Approve _ Disapprove_

SECRET
] riew on October 22, 2001
Classgjified & Extended by CIA
Reasoh: D9C.1

No Objection to Declassification in Part 2013/07/30 : NLR-753-118-5-1-5

25X1
25X1























































%@7 Sy =
cHewlr A Ay






THE WHITE HOUSE °* {
WASHINGTON

A Dee %
W/o/%ﬁ

/


















NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

November 18, 1981

SHOULD 'HERS ON THE STAFF SEE THIS?
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